SUB-DIVISION

FAX COVER SHEET

# OF PAGES: 1
To whom it may concern:
Date: April 30, 2003
Council District #: 13 FROM: Hector Banuelos
ATTN: Ben Fiss OF THE STREET DIVISION
Phone #: (323) 913-4693 FAX: (213) 847-0158
Fax #: (323) 913-4474 PHONE # : (213) 485-5675

or (213) 473-4677 (voice mail)

CC: CFAC

Mail Stop #550
600 S. Spring Street, 10th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90014

Subject Message: FAXED

REQUEST FOR PERMIT TO REMOVE 3 STREET TREES AT: é//%"/c‘ >

5521 West Harold Way on Western Avenue

Requested by Jason Barrios 1640 N Wilcox Ave, Hollywood, 90028-4809 (323) 469-0710

(Agent) (address, city, zip code) telephone#

These are transmitted as checked below:

SUB-DIVISICM

Issuance of a no-fee permit to the agent for tree removal due to:
O Structural damage by tree roots :
O sidewalk W curb [Jdriveway apron [J private property driveway
[J street O gutter [Jwater meter [0 water/main line
O sprinkler/plumbing system  [Jsewer lateral
O parkway lawn/private property lawn :
other Voluntary Street Improvement CPC 2001-1071(SPR)

It is recommended that the tree removals and the issuance of a no-fee permit be approved.

Tree replacements- 1)36" box size E.G. Pear trees, 5)36" box size Brisbane Box
' and permittee to deliver 4) 24" box size trees to the STD.

No response is needed if your office has no objections to this request. If your office does
have any objections to this request, a response is needed within three (3) days.

If you do not receive all pages or have any questions with receiving this transmission,
please be sure to give me a call as soon as possible at (213) 473-4677.



